
















































1

Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)

From: Anfinson, Byron J <Byron@cbburnet.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 3, 2021 4:57 PM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul); *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings
Subject: Re: Proposed Sale 1253 Cleveland Ave N

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 
 
Hi all -  
 
Here are the details, as well as a copy of the purchase agreement, for 1253 Cleveland 
Avenue North 
 
Distad Brothers Homes, LLC              -  Buyer 
$ 150,000                                           -  Purchase Price 
Within 4 weeks of code compliance -  Close Date 
 
Plan - The Buyer intends to restore this home and use it as a rental property in their rental 
management business. Distad Brothers Homes, LLC has other rental properties in the city 
of Saint Paul and works with the inspections and rental certification departments regularly. 
 
Photo of current condition: 
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Mr. Trower is in the foreground.   He is hauling away brush and debris to maintain the home 
until closing. 
 
Byron 
Byron Anfinson 
Realtor, SRS, Notary, BSIE 
Coldwell Banker Realty 
1991 Ford Parkway 
Saint Paul, MN  55116 
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